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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
SC CosRroEARUBEERY AND POSSESSION OF A
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG) FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A

VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions convened on May 8, 2014, the Grand Jurors of
WILLIAMSBURG County did present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - ARMED ROBBERY

That the defendants, Jason Thomas Boston and Latoya Shanik Hickson, did in
Williamsburg County, South Carolina on or about March 14, 2014 commit the offense of

armed robbery in that they did, while acting in conc ith each other, take the wallet
and cell phone from the person of the victlm,& while one of them was
armed with the deadly weapon or what the vicim reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, in violations of §16-11-330(A), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

That the defendant, Jason Thomas Boston, did in Willamsburg County, South
Carolina on or about March 14, 2014 knowingly possess and visibly display a firearm

during the commission of the offense of armed robbery, a violent crime, in violation of
§16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided

Solicitor

fwaﬁ/‘f - Py

ARRO2.DOT



WITNESSES

Sgt Juan Ballard
Williamsburg County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-45-0120
The State of South Carolina

County of WILLIAMSBURG

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

Datd Wit

N

M N0 Lo 0 e/

Frepersonof Grang\Jury
Date l [

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A

FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Williamsburg ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2014-GS-45-0120
_Jason Thomas Boston ) AWE _ 2014A4510100207
AKA : ) DateofOffensc.  _3/14/2014 s :
Race Sex M Age W |, SCCue § _l6lI 0330(,&%%>d F@E %
pos: SN _ss /ey )  CDRCode# _ 0139 “VEy %
Address ) .
e PR 062045
DL < SID#- g SENTE@F& SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [] HazmatYes [ No [] OUfZ‘ of %
In disposttion of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or eals
TO Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
1n violation of 8 16-11- -0330(A) of the S C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[[] NON-VIOLENT % VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS WOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge 1s As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant' s inttials)
The {’\ [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State
A Go 8z

\/Brown, "fy‘l'er hs SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1s commited to the [{ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determmate term of ! days/monthsg §or {7] underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ > Plus costs and assessments as applicable*, the balance 15 suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference

(] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant 1s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections
[[] The Defendant 1s to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def Waives Heanng [ ] orderea PTUP
Total $ plus 20% fee- $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc Rehab or Job Corp
May serve W/E begming
Reciptent Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) $ Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv Surcharge) $100 $ pmts of § _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $ __ _  pad to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other
Proviso 47 9 (Pubhic Def/Prob) $500 $ 56
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Funding) $25 $ ; )
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge '
§ (Drug ge) $150  § V%‘“/”‘ e WW
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appomtemg&\g W. STAGGERS
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47 12 requires $500 be paid Q%K OF COTRYT
3%to County  (:f paid i mstallments) $ during probation WTLLIAM BURG COUNTY
TOTAL $ ( /{/L /
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code € 2 [2 (}
Court Reporter 7 Sentence Date s 2 L 2o/

¥ 7
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General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Name: Boston, Jason Thomas

AKA:

Addr: GEEEEEE

ssv QS

Sex: ' Race
pos:

RN

Disposttion Information

1 Transmitted to SOL & SCCA
2 Disp Recewved by Clerk

3 Date of Disposition

Guulty plea

Trial -- guilty

Tral -- not guilty
Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended

Disposition 1.
2

Judicial Commitment

Judicial Dismussal
Remanded
Dismissed at Prelim
No Bill
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___ 10 Other
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY

2014-GS-45-0120

V.
VERDICT
Jason Thomas Boston

)

)

)

)

)

g

State of South Carolina )
)

)

)

)

)

Defendant. )
)

)

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant Jason Thomas Boston:
1. Asto Armed Robbery:
___ Not Guilty
| X Guilty
2. Asto Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime:

K Not Guilty

Guilty

April_g) 2015

Kingstree, South Carolina



